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Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

April 12,2019

Mr. Joe Lamanna

Ready Mixed Concrete Company, LLC

11778 Highway 52

Fort Lupton, CO 80621

Re: Bromley Lakes, Permit No. M-1987-049, Technical Revision Approval, Revision No. TR-9
Dear Mr. Lamanna:

On April 12, 2019 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety approved the Technical Revision
application submitted to the Division on April 10, 2019, addressing the following:

Request to install buried powerline to Cell No. 3.

The terms of the Technical Revision No. 9 approved by the Division are hereby incorporated into Permit No.
M-1987-049. All other conditions and requirements of Permit No. M-1987-049 remain in full force and effect.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,

/QMJ\Z/ AR

Jared L. Ebert
Environmental Protection Specialist 111
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